

Joint Automation Project
Operations Committee
AGENDA
August 8, 2007 SALS 10:00

- Welcome
- Topics from last meeting:
 - SS numbers/ID Standards
 - Contacts – no action taken yet
 - Transferred/In Transit report
 - ILL Agency fines
 - JA Intranet – ideas for changes/improvements
 - UDF5 – what are libraries using this for?
- New topics:
 - Polaris 3.3 settings
- Next meeting October 2, 2007 at 10:00 at MVLS